STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

March 29, 1983

Mr. Paul Bodenberger
Bureau of Land Management
0il and Gas Operations

P. O. Box 3768

Grand Junction CO 81502

Re: Kimbark 0il & Gas Company, Gotur #1, A-8-31N-14W
Dear Mr. Bodenberger:

According to our rule 107, our recommendation for the
referenced well is as follows:

Cement plug behind casing from 4050' to 4170°
2800' to 3000 )
2200' to 2400°

The first plug isolates the Tocito and Entrada. The
second isolates the Dakota, Graneros, and Greenhorn.
The third isolates the Gallup.

Enclosed are copies of the logs run on the referenced
well, showing the areas where plugs are requested. The
caliper (dotted line on left of the Compensated Neutron
Formation Density Log) shows many washouts. The largest
is in the Gallup formation. Here the caliper is extended
to its 16" limit, and possibly beyond. The other areas
where plugs are requested average between 8%" and 11".

We recommend a temperature survey be run afterward to
determine accurately where the cement plugs weres placed.

If you have any questions please call this office.
Yours truly,
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Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist II
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cc: Operator file
Well file



